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From: Manzer, Alison <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 1:25 PM

To: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: RE: Will it just be Nik on call from MWH? [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

Assumed as much - slip that comment in please.

Alison Manzer

‘::t:, Direct: 416 869 5469 e Fax: 416 350 6938 e amanzer@casselsbro

CASSELS BROCK \ . .
LAWYERS 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Can:

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:54 AM
To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: RE: Will it just be Nik on call from MWH? [IWOV-Legal.FID1640195]

NL are aware of the forecasted capital cost increases
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James Meaney, CFA
General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

X‘ nalcor t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f£. 709 73
EPEFJ4

' e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day.
What have you done today so that nobody gets hurt?

From: "Manzer, Alison" <amanzer@casselsbrock.coms>

To: "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>
Date: 11/21/2013 12:36 PM

Subject: RE: Will it just be Nik on call from MWH? [IWOV-

Legal.FID1640195]
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We did ask that way but not sure we can control that - I intend to be
quite blunt even if he is not. Just off a call - Canada is VERY concerned
and believes that NL should be as well - how much of this does NL know if
they are fully informed as to the issues raised that eases things a bit.

Alison Manzer

‘::t:, Direct: 416 869 5469 e Fax: 416 350 6938 e amanzer@casselsbro

CASSELS BROCK \ . .
LAWYERS 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Can:

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2013 11:05 AM
To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Will it just be Nik on call from MWH?

I would suggest it needs to be and make sure he understands that, if not
already

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any
3
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other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
Communication by email is not a secure medium and, as part of the
transmission process, this message may be copied to servers operated by
third parties while in transit. Unless you advise us to the contrary, by
accepting communications that may contain your personal information f£rom
us via email, you are deemed to provide your consent to our transmission
of the contents of this message in this manner. If you are not the
intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify
us immediately by reply email and permanently delete the original
transmission from us, including any attachments, without making a copy.





